Charles Lister
20/04/2000 11:15

Sent by: Charles Lister/HSD2

To: Mike McGovern/HSD2/DOH/GB@DOH
co: Gwen Skinner/HSD2/DOH/GB@DOH
Jane Verity/HSD2/DOH/GB@DOH

Subject: RE: I: RESTRICTED: DRAFT REPORT ON HAEMOPHILIA/HEP C EXERCISE

——————————————— Forwarded by Charles Lister/HSD2/DOH/GB on 20/04/2000 11:08
“Gibb, Francis" <Francis.Gibb@ GRO-C > on 20/04/2000 08:11:30

Charles Lister/HSD2/DOH/GB

Angus Macmillan Douglas <Angus.macmillandouglas@§ GRO-C >
cc: "Woods KJ (Kevin)" <Kevin.Woods@........... OROLC, ozl ;
"Fraser A (Andrew)" <Andrew.Fraser@{___ GRO-C >

"Falconer S (Sandra)" <Sandra.Falconer@;
"MacKenzie HM (Hector)" <Hecto cKenzi
"Gibb, Francis" <Francis.Gibb@s;.....

Subject: RE:|: RESTRICTED: DRAFT REPORT ON HAEMOPHILIA/HEP C EXERCISE

I agree with these sentiments as theyare in tune withthe advice we gave at
the meeting . Beware of going down a path which could have serious
repercussions for the future .we could open the floodgates if we are not
careful. FFG

> ==--- Original Message-----

> From: John.Aldridge@ GRO-C !

[SMTP:John.Aldridge@! GRO-C

> Sent: 19 April 2000 18:05

> To: Christine.Dora@: GRO-C i; Aileen.Keela@i GRO-C i
> Lynda.Towerse@i GRO-C i; InDHealth@: GRO-C i

> Thea.Teale@| GRO-C i; Charles.Lister@| GRO-C H

> angus.macmillandouglas@; GRO-C i

> Cc: Kevin.Woods@; GRO-C i; Andrew,.Fraser@ ___ GRO-C iis
> Sandra.Falconer@ GRO-C i; Hector.MacKenzie@| GRO-C i
> francis.gibb@ GRO-C i

> Subject: RE: I: RESTRICTED: DRAFT REPORT ON HAEMOPHILIA/HEP C
> EXERCISE

>

> Ms Dora

>

> Copy as above
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I am sure the approach you are now recommending of circulating only the
facts - without conclusions - for comment is sensible.

I note there is at least one Drafting Note still to be dealt with (para
€ i I

I note the issues on which you are seeking the Minister's views. I think
she should be pointed very firmly in the direction of not agreeing to
compensation or special priority treatment for HepC sufferers who may
have

> been infected by NHS treatment. That would have huge implications for

> other

> areas of NHS activity, and would, I am sure, be resisted strongly by

> colleagues in the other parts of the UK and The Treasury as well as by
me !

VvV V VV V V VV V V

John Aldridge

>

>

>

> 0 meese Original Message-----

> From: Dora C (Christine)

> Sent: 19 April 2000 17:39

> To: Keel A (Aileen); Towers LA (Lynda); InD Health;
> Teale TS (Thea); 'Charles.Lister@ GRO-C i

> 'angus.macmillandouglas@g GRO-C

> Ce: Woods KJ (Kevin); Aldridge JS (John); Fraser A
> (Andrew); Falconer S (Sandra); MacKenzie HM (Hector);

> 'francis.gibb@ GRO-C I

> Subject: I: RESTRICTED: DRAFT REPORT ON

> HAEMOPHILIA/HEP C EXERCISE
>
>
>
>
>
>
F
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

Dear all
RESTRICTED - POLICY << File: minsub2 draft 3.doc >>
DRAFT REPORT ON HAEMOPHILIA/HEPATITIS C EXERCISE

Thanks to those of you who have commented up to now on my
attempts to draft a report. Please find attached what I hope is now a
pretty final draft Ministerial submission with recommendations on
handling.
Changed since last time - still suggesting circulation of a draft among
contributing parties, but not trumpeting it to the Scottish Parliament.

Please let me have specific changes only at this stage, by
mid-day Tuesday 25th April. Please try to forgive the short notice - I
am

> keen to get it to the Minister, and she has left me in no doubt she is

anything glaringly awful that I have picked up wrongly!
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> keen

> to receive it!

>

> Thanks

>

> Christine
>

> PS Copy goes at this stage to SNBTS - in case there is
>

>

>

>

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for
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> the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
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